

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Approval of Minutes from April 11, 2023
- 3. Old Business
 - a. Memorandum Overview
 - b. Parade Route Map
 - c. Grand Marshal
 - i. Nominations
 - ii. Vehicle & Signage
- 4. New Business
 - a. Street Marking
 - b. Parade Blessing and Flag Raising Ceremony Invocation
- 5. Other Business
- 6. Next Meeting will be July 11, 2023 for recap
- 7. Adjournment

Please join our meeting in person at City Hall or from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/521042909

You can also dial in using your phone. (For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
- One-touch: tel:+18668994679,,521042909#

Access Code: 521-042-909

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install

Notice of Potential Majority of Quorum of the City Council and its Committees

In accordance with the provisions of 5 ILCS 120 (the Illinois Open Meetings Act), notice is hereby given that a majority of a quorum of the West Peoria City Council and its Committees may attend this meeting.

This event is designed to discuss City matters according to Committee descriptions.



Attendees: Members Mayor Dillon, Administrator Krider, Pam Zych, City Clerk Barnes, Marilyn Anders, and Dan Morse. Alderpersons Abraham and Mathewson, and resident Bonnie Farrell also attended. Priscilla Peterson attended remotely.

- 1. Mayor Dillon called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.
- 2. Marilyn Anders made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2023 meeting, seconded by Clerk Barnes.

 Motion carried.

3. Old Business

- a. Memorandum Overview was reviewed. Of note: Administrator Krider will order candy to pass out. T-Shirts will be sold on the day of the Parade.
- b. Parade Route Map The map emailed to participants shows Swords Ave. closed. Our Street Manager is attempting to get a message board saying "Parade Traffic Only" for the bottom of Swords. A couple of extra barricades will be provided for Swords & Alice.
- c. Grand Marshal Few nominations have come in. Administrator Krider will coordinate the signage for the convertible. Make sure Joan's Trophy has a clock ready for engraving.

4. New Business

- a. Street Marking Mayor Dillon will check with Scott Ruskusky; and Dan Morse offered to assist as well with marking the street.
- b. Parade Blessing & Flag Raising Ceremony Invocation Mayor Dillon would like Bishop Tylka to bless the Parade prior to stepping off like last year. Msgr. Brownsey will be asked to provide the Invocation at the Flag Raising Ceremony. Bob DeSutter will be asked if the Boy Scouts will provide the flag-raising.
- 5. Other Business The Mayor will ensure there are a couple of coolers with water.
- 6. Next Meeting Tuesday, July 11th at 5:30 p.m.
- 7. There being no further business, Dan Morse made a motion, seconded by Clerk Barnes to adjourn the meeting at 6:01 p.m.

 The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Submitted by,

Pam Zych

Deputy City Clerk

